

Hurst Community Association
Exec Meeting 4th November 2013

1 Present.

Donald Barr. Richard Ambler. Steven Kingsley. Andy Cochrane. Tanya Cochrane.
Wendy. Mark Fish. Brian Scanlon

2. Apologies for absence.

Alan Fish. John Horton. Stuart Harris Heffer.

3. Minutes of the last meeting held on 4th November.

Approved as a true record.

4 Matters arising from the minutes.

8a Dishwasher is now installed in the bar but it is now leaking.

5a Tanya Cochrane. Tanya proposed a budget of £60 for the New Years Eve Party.
Entrance would be £2 adults and £1 children. She assured the meeting that she
would have ample help setting up, cleaning up afterwards and securing the building.

8a Mencap have not responded with regard to the revised fees. £100 per day for 3
rooms back stage and kitchen. *Note: Our cost is £16.66 per hour.*

10a Scouts HQ rent is now agreed. Malcolm is handing over a cheque.

5. Chairman's report.

a. AS maintenance of the centre is not working and I would like to retire I am
proposing compile a list of professional contractors at present we use the following.

Fish Electrical, (we get a discount)

Boiler and Gas. Gaslie (Ian)

Sewers Aqua Speed

Plumbing I can find one.

Handy Man. "

Building Norman Senthouse.

Vice Chairman ANY IDEAS!

b. We need people to vote on Saturday 1.0 to 4.0. Dukinfield Town Hall for YOU
CHOOSE. Changing doors and CCTV.

6. Secretaries report.

a. On Saturday 26th October I received a complaint for NJ School of Dance that the
HI Fi would not work. The problem was a plug had been removed. Brian says he will
label plugs which must not be removed.

7 Treasurers report.

Kishor was unable to attend but submitted a report attached.

8 Groups.

SSCP. *Wyn paid for tickets and Philip for music.*

Wardrobe. *Wendy went to Mossley and picked a few items.*

Bar *Mark said that the carpet is in need of cleaning. He suggested that we purchase a decent vacuum cleaner.*

Lighting and sound. *Brian said lighting and sound is now complete. Main hall, 12 speakers all round. The bar has it's own system.*

Walkie \talkies require batteries cost £240.

Development.

Scouts *No representation*

St Johns.

Nothing to report.

Mencap *No representation*

9 Safety.

10 Any other business.

After private functions we expect the hirer to clean up. When we open to cupboard on many occasions it is empty because during show/panto rehearsals all the equipment has been taken back stage. A fully equipped cupboard back stage would solve this problem.

Meeting closed at 8.15.

Next meeting 6th January 2014.